

CHRISTOPHER TEVES

ABOUT ME

I have a desire to challenge and reach new levels as an interactive designer in a challenging, creative and active environment. My goal is to improve myself and the world by developing and creating new possibilities. Starting my career in 2012, I have an eye for details and well experienced in User Interface and User Experience design.

Married and father of 3. I enjoy a variety of things like games, sports, music, movies, fashion, food, hunting and much

 16 March 1987

CONTACT

 +467 36 31 09 41

 ch.teves@gmail.com

 www.teveschristopher.com

LANGUAGES

English - excellent

Swedish - excellent

Danish - good

Tagalog - decent

German - decent

REFERENCES

Available upon request

EXPERIENCE

SINCH AB - Senior UI/UX Designer

2020-CURRENT

- Lead designer for the product Conversation API
- Working on Sinch Design System guide
- User centered design for our products
- Conducting regular user test sessions and workshops
- Research and analysing
- Created multiple user journeys, personas and more
- Creating wireframes and mockup designs
- Prototyping in-development products

DRAFTIT AB - Creative UI/UX Designer

2017-2020

- Sole UI/UX designer for the whole company
- Analysis and redesigned the Draftit mobile app
- Created UX strategies for multiple projects
- Conducted research development and user tests
- Designed and developed the Draftit Design System
- Created wireframes and mockup designs
- Prototyped the service products for stakeholders

CONSID AB - UI/UX Designer

2016-2017

- Had a User centered approach for all products
- Created multiple wireframes and mockup designs
- Created multiple prototypes for test sessions
- Conducted research and analysis for the products
- Front-end development in Bootstrap/Javascript

KNOWIT DS - UI/UX Designer & FE Developer

2015-2016

- Had a User centered approach for all products
- Created multiple wireframes and mockup designs
- Conducted usability testing and multiple research
- Planned UX strategies for services and products
- Front-end development in Bootstrap/Javascript

SURFTOWN A/S - Web/UX Designer

2013-2015

- Created and designed multiple websites
- Managed multiple client web products
- Developed the User Experience for the products
- Provided customer management support

EDUCATION

INTERACTION DESIGN - Bachelor's Degree, B.A, BSc

2007-2012

School of Arts and Communications, Malmö University

DESIGN OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS

2005-2007

Lund University

SKILLS

Sketch - Software	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	100%
Adobe - Software	<div style="width: 80%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>	80%
Prototyping	<div style="width: 90%;"><div style="width: 90%;"></div></div>	90%
Management tools	<div style="width: 50%;"><div style="width: 50%;"></div></div>	50%
Programming	<div style="width: 20%;"><div style="width: 20%;"></div></div>	20%
3D	<div style="width: 20%;"><div style="width: 20%;"></div></div>	20%